TBiTro.c\,( , ORD
Cel G0 130 (23
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From: Herr, Linda CL' A vH-rCJL,
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 7:16 PM fo) f:DO
To: Jaegers, Cathy; EDOBriefingPkgRequest Resource

Cc: Sargent, Kimberly; Franovich, Mike; Tappert, John; Bozin, Sunny

Subject: UPDATE: ACTION: Briefing Package Request for Meeting with AREVA from March 21, 2013

TO: April 29, 2013
Importance: High

Please ask staff to prepare a briefing package for Cmr. Ostendorff's courtesy meeting that has been
scheduled in his office for:

DATE: March-21,2043 April 29, 2013
TIME: 44:00-11:30am- 10:30-11:00am
ORGANIZATION: AREVA Inc

SUBJECT MATTER:

- AREVA’s plans with regard to post-Fukushima Regional Response Centers;

- US EPR design certification schedule concerns and closure;

- Schedule and resources for topical report reviews associated the use of MOX fuel from the
Mixed Oxide Fuel Fabrication Facility;

- Recycling.

ATTENDEES, TITLES: Mike Rencheck, CEO; Pedro Salas, Director of Regulatory Affairs and probably
one other senior manager

CONTACT: Alan Levin, AREVA inc., alan.levin@areva.com

PHONE: none listed

FURTHER INFORMATION: Please provide bb to Cmr. Ostendorff’'s office by cob March 15, 2013.
OCM/WCO CONTACT: Mike Franovich 415-1800

Thank you!!

Linda S. Herr

Administrative Assistant to

Commissioner William €. Ostendorff

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

PH: 301-415-1759
FAX: 301-415-1757
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